

Karnpong  
Laptikulsarn

125 Buesifai Street  
Mueang District, Phichit 66000  
+66918055918  
imager9090@gmail.com

January 31, 2023

Dear Ms. Chutinan Sawangsuk,

Hello,

I'm glad to be applying for the Architect position at Architects 49 Group Limited. I heard from the firm's website that you want to apply for the position of architect. I am interested in applying for a job to be considered for that position.

My name is Karnpong or you can call me "chain", I graduated from Rangsit University, Pathumthani, Thailand. As an architectural designer with 6 years of experience in a full-time role and 10 years of experience as a freelancer in developing architectural designs, drafting for construction drawings, and Architecture visualization. Committed to great interpersonal skills, punctual, and able to work as a team.

Finally, Thank you for your time and consideration. I'm looking forward to learning more details about the Architect position at Architects 49 Group Limited. And I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Karnpong Laptikulsarn

# KARNPONG LAPTIKULSARN

Architectural Designer, 3d Visualizer, Drafter & Bim Modeler,  
Computational Designer

INFO  
125 Buesifai Street  
Mueang District, Phichit  
Thailand  
+66 91 805 5918  
imager9090@gmail.com

: <https://www.behance.net/zhainlap>

: [https://www.linkedin.com/in/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/karnpong-laptikulsarn/)

karnpong-laptikulsarn/



## SUMMARY

My name is Karnpong, I graduated with a bachelor's degree in architecture from Rangsit University, Pathumthani, Thailand. Architectural designer with 6 years of experience in a full-time role and 10 years of experience as a freelancer in developing architectural designs, drafting for construction drawings, and Architecture visualization. Committed to great interpersonal skills, punctual, and able to work as a team.

## EXPERIENCE

### Architectural Assistant (Outsource)

**Pryna Architect** 2018 - Present | Bangkok, Thailand

Pryna Architect is an architectural firm with experience in houses of various scales.

- Created construction drawings and combined to permission at local municipality with AutoCAD.
- Developed building information models using Revit.
- Used 3DS Max, VRay and Lumion to render photorealistic visualizations for presentation.
- Contributed to design urban village project and created atmosphere visualization.

### Architecture Visualizer (Outsource)

**Archiplus I** 2018 - Present | Bangkok, Thailand

Architplus I is an architecture & interior firm focused on building residence, commercial buildings and other type.

- Used 3DS Max and Rhinoceros to create 3d model.
- Rendered photorealistic by Lumion and VRay.
- Used Photoshop to retouch the final production.

### Architectural Assistant (Full time)

**Raktawan Design & Built** 2012 - 2018 | Prachuap Khiri Khan, Thailand

Raktawan Design & Built is a regional architecture & construction firm with experience in building offices, residence types, and commercial buildings.

- Worked in various building types, providing optimal architectural design work for clients.
- Created construction drawings of floor plans, sections and combined the drawing book with AutoCAD.
- Scheduled estimation of building cost by Revit.
- Used Sketch Up, VRay and Lumion to render photorealistic visualizations for presentation to the clients.

## COMPETENCIES

### Personal Skills

- Design & Developing
- Architectural Rendering
- Drafting
- Computational Design
- Drawing & Sketching
- Driver's License( Local )

### Soft Skills

- Hard working
- Passionate
- Positive Thinking
- Mindfulness
- Interpersonal

## SKILLS

### Proficiency

Autodesk Revit, AutoCad, Rhinoceros, 3ds Max, Sketch Up, Lumion, Adobe Photoshop, Vray

### Intermediate

D5, Grasshopper & Other Plug in, Adobe Indesign, Ecotect

### Beginner (Learning)

Dynamo, Archicad, Corona, Adobe Illustrator, Microsoft Word / Excel / Point, Blender

## LANGUAGES

**Thai** - Native

**English** - Basic conversation

## EDUCATIONS

**Bachelor of Architecture (5 years)** 2011 - 2019  
Rangsit University in Thailand (Worked during the study)

**Architecture Diploma Certificate (2 years)** 2008 - 2011  
Songkhla Technology College in Thailand

## CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

<b>Garage Life Competition / 13 final teams</b>	<b>2014</b>
<b>Faculty of Architecture Building / 3rd Prize</b>	<b>2013</b>
<b>Library Competition Rangsit uni / 3rd Prize</b>	<b>2013</b>
<b>Thailand House Steel Contest / 3rd Prize</b>	<b>2012</b>
<b>Thailand House Steel Contest / 3rd Prize</b>	<b>2012</b>
<b>B1 Green Innovative House / 10 final teams</b>	<b>2011</b>